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5-6-10 

QUESTIONS 

 On page 2 of the solicitation schedule should the date be Thursday or 

Friday? 

Friday May 21st  

 

 Will an email be sent to all agencies that submit a proposal what their time 

will be to present at the review date? 

YES 

 

 On page 13 can agencies use Career Scope as an assessment tool? 

YES 

 

 On page 24 #2 questions asks show structure on organization, directly 

involved, % of time, the way they are involved and their role in grant and 

connection to organization in budget. Why is this question there? 

We want to know what every employee’s role is and how they will 

case manage youth. 

 

 Can forms be emailed or posted in Microsoft Word because they are 

currently in PDF format? 

YES, entire proposal will be reposted in Microsoft Word format for 

ease of filling in forms. 

 

 Is the contract running for 11 months? 

YES, contract can be extended for 14 months if needed. 

 

 



 

 On page 22 #3 Support Services off – site training why in this section? 

Question did not change from the previous proposal, still need to 

visit worksites. 

 

 On page 49, past performance why looking at old measures? 

We are not completely through this program year, must look at a 

full program year of performance in order to score proposals.  


